Bounnary, EncineeriNG, Survey TEcHNoLOGY

November 27, 2013

Portland, Maine 04103

RE: Garage Location at 95 Deerfield Road, Portland, Maine

! Dear Mr, Honquest,

| On November 26, 2013, we returned to the above mentioned address to survey the
| location of the newly constructed garage by conventional survey practices utilizing
. a Total Station,

We have overlaid this data onto the Sketch Plan previously performed by us entitled
Sketch Plan of 95 Deerfield Road Portland, Cumberland County Maine, dated June
11, 2013. Prepared for Timothy Honquest 95 Deerfield Road Portland, Maine
04103

Based upon our previous survey work and the data collected on November 26, 2013
| it appears that the location of the garage is in compliance of the structural setbacks

. as shown on the aforementioned sketch plan,

If you have any questions please give us a call. Once again thank you for choosing
BEST.

Sincerely,
sl S

Boundary Engineering Survey Technology, Inc
. Richard W. Hamilton PLS, President
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